James A. Fuemove, D, PA.
. 30 Andbes, Lagona Nignel. CA 92677
. MOBILE949-257.6306r . HOMY 949.409.072%
allrilcming@ya)

July 9,2007 .

Ms. Suzette Lovely, Acting Superinwendent
Capistrano Unified School Disexice

33122 Valle Road

San Juan Capistegio, CA 92675

Dear M?[‘K)Wd)‘. /

At its meeting of September 11, 2006, the School Board upsaimously apptoved covering my legal
fees in mattets related to the investigation of staff activities which were alleged to have occurred
duting the rocall ptocess. As a past of making that decision, the Board spproved a finding which
ackniowledped that the fees wete for activities related to the performance of my duties as
Supezintendent. The second finding was Board acknowledgement that whatever happencd or, was
allcged to have happencd did not have malicious intent and occurred within the eontext of my belief
that any actions taken were in the interests of the schoo] district.

On Maxch 5, 2007, again by a unanimous vote, the Board reseinded its carlier decision to cover
attomey’s fees. At that poiat in timc it appeared almost 2 moot poinc since thexe had been very little
in cxpense requests submitted for sevesal months previous. In & press article which sppeared

. .following this March 5 bosrd decision, however, it was stated that if legul seOvities were to -
camtmence, [ could teturn to the Board secking reinstatement of the original Scptember 11, 2006
commitment.

As the Boatd is no doubt aware, on May 24, 2007, « Grand Jury iodictment was issued against me,
charging the commission of felonies related to staff activities that are alleged to have occurred
during the period of the tecall process. Thetx is nothing in the indictment that would altet the
Board’s otiginal Scptember 11, 2006 findings. There is no allegation of petsonal gain nat that [ acted
with malicicus intent. '

The purpose of this letter is to formally request that the School Board tenew its September 11, 2006
findings and approwal of my legal expenses.

Whﬂc T am not empoweted to speak for Susan McGill it wan with great dismay that I learned of bet

indicument. It would be both bonatable and proper, in my opinion, that the Board exercise the

gi:c&n’dmgsmd mmcyn fee discretion permitted by law and provide sttorney’s fee coverage for Susan
as well.

Please call me should you bave any questions repardi thisletm;.Munwhilc,Ilwkfotw d
leasning of the Board's response to tuy request. g wew

James A. Fleming



